7/8/70

Dear E4,

17 Bauer's meking it made the locel papers, I didn't see it, It certeinly
didn't get on the CBS sll-news stetion unless it wss the one dsy I spent in Weshingbon
loet week, for I listen to thet enough snéd they repest so much I'd not heve men
unaware of it. Either no attention or almost none hereabouts,

But 1tiis goodf for everyone thet you keep sfter this. Goad luck?

The clerk of you federsl court has informed my, by unsimple erithmetic,
of the sddei papers in Skolnick's frivolity, #70 C 790, "A motion to diamiss has been
filed (2 peges) to waich en exhibit is sttached {18 peges), md sn affidavit of &
kyp, Fhodds (eic~ undoubtedly James Fhosds, hesd of the Arcaiws)", which is almo
of two vages, Thus there remsins the unaccounted-for pepers Skolnick filed. The clexk
says there mx®» is & cost of $11.00, which I & not have, for tuese, witiout whatever
Skolnick filed.

Heve you ®any wey of getting these for me without spending {11.00 that
you do not heve, as from Skolmick or Seltzner? I'd like to hsve a complete file.
Skolnick will carry it no further, you cen be sure.

Incidently, none of those I've writtem, carbons to you, has replied.
Yot one, zave the st ngle Weintrsub letter, my response/chellenge to him baing
without response.

Sincerely,

Harold ieizberg
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